



Walleed Qayyum

About me

I am a technical engineer with more than 7 years of experience in the field. I have worked on a variety of projects, both small and large scale, and have gained a wealth of knowledge and experience over the years. I am a highly motivated individual who is always looking to learn new things and improve my skills.

Now I am working as Freelancer in Digital Marketing

Contact Me

+923247033840

hamzawaleed713@gmail.com

Chah muraad wala P/O
khas Piran Ghaib Tehsil &
District Multan

Language

Urdu

English

Expertise Skill

- Mechanical Fitter
- Machinist
- Maintenance Technician
- Digital Marketing

Education

- 2006-2008
Govt. High School, Piran Ghaib
Multan
- 2008-2011
Swedish Institute of Technology,
Multan

Work Experience

- Mechanical Fitter, Maintenance Technician 2011-2014
 - Work as Fitter & Technician in Romi Fabrics Multan
- Lab Technician 2016-2019
 - Work as Machinist in Care Coslab (Pvt) Multan
 - complete a lot of complicated work on Lathe Machine
- Teaching Skills 2014-2016
 - Work as Lab Instructor & Visiting Instructor in Jinnah Endeavors